

"The African Races  
Association of  
Glasgow"  
First "At Home"  
and "Social."



Souvenir Programme

THE MEMBERS OF  
"THE AFRICAN RACES ASSOCIATION  
OF GLASGOW"

REQUEST THE PLEASURE OF  
YOUR COMPANY AT AN  
"AT HOME" AND "SOCIAL"

AT THE  
ROYAL HALLS, SAUCHIEHALL  
STREET, GLASGOW

ON FRIDAY, 12TH APRIL, 1918  
FROM 7 30 P.M. TILL 2 A.M.

F. RIBEIRO,  
CONVENER

## OFFICERS AND MEMBERS

---

S. M. Molema, Hon. President	-		-	S.A.U.
F. Ribeiro, Hon. Secretary	-	-	-	B.W.A.
J. H. Murrell, Hon. Treasurer	-		-	B.G.
J. C. S. Vaughan, Assistant Secy.	-		-	B.W.A.
F. X. d'Araujo	-	-	-	P.W.A.
G. W. E. Cruickshank	-	-	-	D.G.
J. Miller	-	-	-	B.W.I.
J. B. Paris	-	-	-	P.W.A.
J. A. Rolston	-	-	-	B.W.I.
J. L. Oluwole	-	-	-	B.W.A.
J. E. Williams	-	-	-	S.A.U.
J. H. Boyce	-	-	-	B.W.I.
J. Bruce	-	-	-	B.W.I.
E. Baptiste	-	-	-	B.W.I.
B. Harris	-	-	-	B.W.I.
D. Hatt	-	-	-	B.W.I.
S. T. Whitford	-	-	-	B.G.
J. Cedras	-	-	-	S.A.U.

## ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Dr. S. Nurse	-		-	Mr S. J. Moroko, S.A.U.
Dr G. T. G. Boyce	-		-	Mr E. Awoonor Rennor
Dr G. H. T. N. Clarke.	-		-	B.W.A.
B.W.I.				

# PROGRAMME

## Conversazione

### MUSIC—

- |                   |                  |
|-------------------|------------------|
| 1 Pianoforte Solo | 3 Recitation     |
| 2 Song            | 4 Mandoline Solo |

GAME—Grand Old Duke of York

## Address of Welcome by President

### Dances

- |                        |                          |
|------------------------|--------------------------|
| 1 Waltz (Introduction) | 6 Foxtrot .....          |
| 2 Quadrilles.....      | 7 Eightsome .....        |
| 3 Veleta Ladies choice | 8 One Step.....          |
| 4 Military Two Step... | 9 Barn Dance.....        |
| 5 Waltz.....           | 10 Waltz (Twilight)..... |

## Interval

### Conversazione

### MUSIC—

- |              |                    |
|--------------|--------------------|
| 1 Pianoforte | 3 Song             |
| 2 Song       | 4 Pianoforte Duete |

### GAME

### Dances

- |                        |                           |
|------------------------|---------------------------|
| 1 Waltz.....           | 6 Maxina .....            |
| 2 Military Two Step .. | 7 Barn Dance (Af.)....    |
| 3 Hello Haiwaii!.....  | 8 Veletta.....            |
| 4 King's Waltz... ..   | 9 Highland Schottische... |
| 5 Lancers .....        | 10 Waltz... ..            |

ODI OWURO !

AFRICAN RACES  
ASSOCIATION.

ANKURI.

# CONSTITUTION

---

## Name

I. THIS Association shall be named and styled  
"THE AFRICAN RACES ASSOCIATION OF GLASGOW"

## Aims

II. The aims and objects of the Association shall be :—

- (1) The promotion of closer union of Negroes and Negro descendants in the British Isles
- (2) The discussion of subjects pertaining to, or affecting the general welfare of the Negro race.
- (3) The reading of papers from time to time by its members or such members of other races as are interested as representatives of the particular country or colony from which they come, or with which they are acquainted.

## Admission

- III. (1) The Association shall be composed of an unlimited number of members, both males and females.
- (2) Membership shall be confined to Negroes and descendants of the Negro race.
  - (3) Any person desirous of becoming a member of the Association shall be proposed and seconded by two financial members and voted for at a regular meeting.

## Officers

IV. The business of the Association shall be conducted by the following officers, Viz :—

- (1) President, Vice-President, Secretary,

Assistant Secretary, Treasurer and a committee of seven members, of whom the office bearers shall be five, the President being chairman of the said committee.

- (2) All offices shall be honorary.
- (3) The officers shall continue in office for a term of six months, but all retiring officers shall be eligible for re-election.
- (4) No member who is in arrears to the Association for three months subscription shall be eligible for an office.
- (5) Nominations shall be made verbally or by writing to the Secretary a fortnight before the meeting of election.

### President

- V. (1) The President shall preside at all meetings, and preserve order and decorum during such meetings, inflict fines if necessary, and see that the rules of the Association are impartially administered. At debates the President shall assume the role of speaker and see that the acknowledged rules of debates are strictly adhered to.

### Secretary

- VI. (1) The Secretary shall attend all general and committee meetings of the Association.
- (2) The Secretary shall receive all subscriptions and donations, the same to be handed over to the Treasurer at the close of every meeting, for which a Receipt shall be given.

- (3) He shall keep an account of all receipts and expenditure, and carefully register the name and address of each member.
- (4) He shall prepare summonses and cause the same to be delivered in due time.
- (5) At the special quarterly general meeting he shall read an account of progress.

### Treasurer

- VII. (1) The Treasurer shall take charge of all funds of the Association and keep a clear account of the receipts and expenditures in addition to, and separate from the Secretary's account.
- (2) At the special quarterly meeting, he shall read a financial statement.
  - (3) When the accumulated receipts reach the sum of £5, he shall with the knowledge of the committee, deposit this sum in a regular registered Bank in the name of the Association.
  - (4) He shall pay over all monies and surrender all books and documents belonging to the Association, when ordered to do so by a resolution of the committee of management.

### Committee

- VIII. (1) The committee shall draw up a syllabus every quarter.
- (2) It shall name a member or members to give a paper etc. and shall authorise the secretary to intimate the fact to the chosen member or members.



- (3) It shall also authorise the secretary to invite a visitor to give a paper of interest to the Association.
- (4) Should any matter occur between one meeting and another for which it may appear advisable to call a meeting extra-ordinary, a majority of the committee of management shall have power to call such a meeting, and should any member neglect to attend after due notification, and fail to send a satisfactory written apology within 48 hours after the time of meeting, he shall be fined the sum of sixpence.

### Subscription

- IX. (1) There shall be no entrance fees.
- (2) There shall be a monthly subscription of two shillings; the same being subject to increase as necessity requires.
  - (3) The subscriptions and donations to the Association shall be used to defray all expenses etc. of the Association including the purchasing of news papers, magazines, books etc.
  - (4) Subscriptions shall become due on the first of each month, and must be paid not later than the first meeting in each month.

### Meeting

- X. (1) There shall be two Regular General Meetings in each month, on the 2nd and 4th Sunday of the month.
- (2) The place of meeting shall be any such eligible place as the majority of members may determine.

- (3) The time of meeting shall be 5.30 p.m. unless otherwise stated in the circulars.
- (4) There shall be a Special Compulsory General Meeting at the beginning of every quarter. Should any member fail to be present without sending a satisfactory written apology, he shall be fined the sum of sixpence.
- (5) Any financial member shall have the privilege of bringing a friend or friends to any general meeting (not Business meetings) regardless of the visitors race or creed.

#### Quorum

- XI. (1) There shall be a quorum of 33 per cent of the membership and of this percentage the President and Secretary, or the Vice-President and Assistant-Secretary must form a part.
- (2) Should the President or Secretary fail to turn up at any meeting without having instructed the Vice-President or Assistant-Secretary respectively to fill their places, they shall be fined, each, the sum of one shilling.

#### Provisions

- XII. (1) New rules and amendments to existing rules shall be made from time to time as necessity requires.
- (2) No rules or amendments here-in contained or hereafter made, shall be amended, altered, or rescinded, unless by the consent of seventy-five per cent. of the members present, at a meeting of the Association, specially summoned for the purpose, or at a previous meeting at which due notice of the said alterations has been given.

GLASGOW

5. 30PM

DEC 16 2000



Mrs Harriet M. Montsiva

P. O. Box 66

Mapeking

South Africa

GLASGOW  
D M  
T 18

BUY NATIONAL  
WAR BONDS

W.D.O. GLASGOW

3. 30 PM

8 OCT 18

BUY NATIONAL  
WAR BONDS



Mrs Harriet M. Montsida

P. O. Box 66

Mapeteng

South Africa

The Institute  
Lovedale ~~20~~  
3<sup>rd</sup> Sept. 1911

My dearest Sister!

So you people are back at last from the hot north eh! How did you enjoy your stay up there Starniel? Hope you were not in a great hurry for either Kimberley or Mafeking.

Now dear may I ask, are you going back to Kimberley or elsewhere as teacher.

I am sure you want a change badly you have been at home for such a long time, now. I sometimes think I should ask father to send you to school here Starniel. I am sure it would be very nice to have you here - What say you Starniel!

That place is not very cold now I hope. Goodness! it was cold last time I was there. I remember every morning and evening we had to fack round the hearth for some hours, and evening for our breakfast we had to use our knees for tables etc.

just to be near the fire, and then there would be Onyane and Sepetogile babbling away. By the by, I hope Onyane is less of a talker now. As for Sepetogi, he will ever be of course.

Life is running on pretty smoothly out here - neither very dull nor yet very bright except on special occasions. But everyone is busy preparing for examinations. you know this is a busy season. I see Messrs ~~Henderson~~, Mr Rem, Smith and Farrington have already paid the normals a visit.

Send my love to all the family dear. I must conclude now dear, I shall write a longer letter next time.

Much love to you from

Your loving brother,

Arthur

P.S.

Should you meet Mr Motona of Teerust dear, tell him I am very very angry with him. He is why.

The University  
Glasgow  
Scotland

15th Sept 1914

Mdame S. J. Coans  
Mafeking:  
South Africa

My dearest S—, Of course you understand S stands for sister, or Seleje or anything else with a 'heart' in it like sweet, sister, Seleje. How are you? Kene ka amogele lokoalo loa gago - or rather lokoalo lo lokhutshane thateu loa gago. But do you honestly mean to say you are so hard up for news that you cannot possibly write more than two sheets of small paper! And then your letter was so very long forthcoming, that it would have only been common justice to make up for the delay by writing a long letter. No my dear, correspondents like you are not very encouraging sure. I cannot even say my letters are much appreciated they have no deserving a fact to say that of the shortest I got from

am sure that is not very nice. As for delay  
 in answering, one may make an allowance  
 on considering the fact that you are  
 more out in the country than in town.  
 Nyaca Kwa goa thathosangoa. Dont treat  
 me as the Union Government is treating  
 the natives please — cruelly and mercilessly.  
 Oh dont my sweet sister Selje — dont.

Kana qatoc utoa e ea makqoa e  
 lo thhafaditae koo qae. One must  
 hope, wish, pray that when all this  
 kick up is over, things will get better  
 for the poor native who is so 'oppressed'.  
 Well what do you think of the war? I wish  
 I could know gove bagarona ba  
 gopolang ka lone. and yet I think I can  
 positively guess that without exception, they  
 would willingly take up arms for the British  
 Empire. Nna ketla faea thobolo willingly  
 fela uttha mo Bancho ba thabanang le  
 bashoen, and I hope batsi jo

When war broke out, I was  
 where I had the pleasure  
 the S.A. Native Deputation.  
 will be sailing home



### III

Makgoa ka le makgoa, aba a padile, bare  
ga bana thata ev goka thusa di kgalalo  
ba rona. Ke one ao makgoa aga rona a  
British <sup>m.</sup> Empire a re a ratang, bobo ka a re  
tthokomela thata thata jana. Ogeowoe  
really, the Deputation got a hearing and  
welcome reception from the public of  
London, but that's about all they  
got besides 'sympathy'. No, go setse  
tzele ele eosi a motho lo boneho to  
work out his salvation and that is  
'force'.

Ka-Ongwa, ke utloa fa a choengoa ke  
mangole. Well that's a pity. - Hope otha  
falo. Gore ke go koalele, ke ire consider  
fa ele loa nyana sumogo beale.

Where is your 'lump' - the good boy theesho.  
Yes I can imagine him rolling up to his  
mother in his black boots, no stockings,  
uncombed hair, big head, ~~de~~ dirty, no  
eyes and a shapeless body -  
a big lump of earth. the lump  
even better in that it do  
or trouble anybody. Poor  
even remain at Makgabana & be  
is gone to Makging - Poor Bo

I congratulate Miss Somebody Omyana Ghesi  
 Mamatgetta Seana for commencing school. Hope  
 she will keep hard at it. Her mother will,  
 I hope tell her of the 'hard times' we had in  
 the years gone by (to return nevermore) when  
 we used to do six miles or so every  
 morning from mooseng to town all on  
 account of this school. Oh, it used to be  
 terrible in winter. Early rising, little or no  
 washing, a hurried breakfast about 7am  
 homelessons undone, and six miles to walk  
 barefooted to school with Ft Tshabadira  
 first, Modiri last and dear Seloje ~~and~~  
~~was~~ in the middle. Abo rekile ra choara  
 bothata ruri. Of these unlucky three kenna  
 ke santseing ke kakattetse bothata joo. I  
 must conclude dear. These memories are so sweet  
 that if I go on I shall end in gallons of  
 tears, and that must not be.

My love to Mr Seana, children and  
 your dear self.

Your very affectionate  
 Modiri

P.S. remember  
 ever commend me to those  
 interested in me.

Student Union  
The University  
Glasgow

17th Sept 1914

My dearest Sister,

Thanks ever so much for your letter. Well you have sent me so many that you won't even bother to think which letter I mean. So I shall just say thanks very much for your regular mail. And how K.U. ? Ke koaletse Madame Tsoana ka mail eone e. It is an 'open letter' or something like it but of course it ends in sweets but it should make the dear heart sore.

Ntoa e e dira affect ~~over~~ the South African mail. Eare motthamongoe di koalo ditse 5 days late. For instance I got your best letter on Monday instead of Wednesday of the previous week. - Eareng ntoa koo galona. I see German South West Africa o rata go lo metsa. Asa bolaeu nakgoa oramogo. Ettare ba khutla babo ba bafokotsana bosaisai joa bo dipampiri dika ikangoa uketo a huhuleloa jaoung - poor Russians also seem to be 'ee the Austrians - German allies

Holiday tsa rona dia fela. In fact there is  
 amogela lotoalo rebe re simolotse as we  
 reopens on the 1st October. Maringo among  
 leone a setse a tthakatthakanye le rona.  
 Motho fa ese gonwe a apere jase e tona fela  
 ka nako eotehe. I suppose your terrible summer  
 heat has already commenced.

The S.A.N.N. Deputation will be returning  
 home by this mail I think. Ba boa  
 fela. Makgao ka ele ditlhapu babo ba  
 reletse fela jalo, we care le ntso ea dira  
 a complicated case, much worse. I under-  
 stand Mr Kestie is staying behind, only  
 Mesoro Msane, Rubusana and Mapitela are  
 sailing. Hope they will keep clear of  
 German ships and mines.

Well what is going on in Old Mafeking?  
 Surely there must be something new - for  
 instance ~~do you~~ do you have you have  
 an exceptionally good church  
 among, and that must be one  
 the very many signs of the  
 Battle ene utla sen  
 leng. She will be won  
 once she begins. The

a hopeless donkey, I imagine - if possible worse than his uncles - Oh but they are past-redemption still.

It's very cold today and there is no fire near by, so I must hurry to the conclusion and roll myself up in some cozy corner - I am sure you won't grudge me that as I have written quite a long letter - longer than yours anyhow.

What is Sebopio doing with himself - I ga baise ba hudugele koa gabone. Is Mrs Mohole's keeping well. There are ana alla a Kgoarinytse mothe tthe. My love to all the family - and o dun-ese Mr Kaelos Leinana nthamo u Kopanang, nae. Tell him there is a lot of "fire-water" here and does he desire any? Regards also to Mr Motona of Zeemot etc - A nkarabe you-gone, also the old chaps.

Dumela now my to  
 love to you from  
 Your ever affe

B It seems to me there's

Students Union

Glasgow University

5th March 15

My dearest Sister /

I have just remembered that ~~the~~ this is the 8th mail departure day but I think I shall have a few minutes in writing to you. I am very well thanks. Hope you are all very well & happy. 2nd March was my Birthday. No one sent me wished me Happy Returns from SA. My last was spent in Kimberley. How serene sea bathing it was about 6 inches thick last Saturday & Sunday - But it is a beautiful sight to see ~~at~~ the snow flakes coming down. I have never seen anything like it in St. Pierre.

Mafoko kool keeny? Are you having much rain this year?

Look here Ma Harriet, I am busy, very busy preparing for ~~the~~ the 11th part of my Professional exam. So I can't write a very long letter as every minute counts now & it is on the 19th inst for my Zoology and Chemistry. Then also it is just at 8.30 pm & the mail will be collected at 10 pm and the R.P.O. is some distance

from where I am now (10 Alexandra  
Street Portico) I must go + see  
how many coppers I have for the  
Fram etc.

Dunedin I have let her take also  
Bora Tawane. I am so sorry to  
hear that Joseph is laid up with his  
leg. It is a pity I am so far  
from qualifying etc. I would go  
and attend him.

This year I am doing Anatomy  
(Rethola resegg bashui so a to  
know every nerve vein + artery  
of importance in the body.

Love to all at home + you  
from your affectionate bro  
Mason

Students Union  
The University  
Glasgow

Miss Harriet M. Molima  
Mafeking: South Africa

24th June 15

My dearest Sister!

Le bogolo goe ke go rometse le koala,  
ke gofola u setse u gakgametse gore ke goreng  
ke dile tuu-tue jana. Ke santse ke  
fshedile sentle tthe, ke sholofela thata  
to gore le lona losa itekenetse.

Montla eare uo na koala u  
dise lokoolonyana le lokhuchoanyane fela,  
u seke ube u utluse motho ditaba le  
dikgang tsa koo gae. Kana ke mafika  
e le motse oa ditiragalo tse dikgolo, ~~o~~ goka  
thakafala mafika jang ngoana ke nana?  
Legale gake ree gore bogolo u didimale fa u  
sena ditaba as it is true that "Half a loaf  
is better than no bread."

Isa mono ditaba ki tsa ntoa  
fela, which, if they interest you, you will  
already have read from the dailies. #  
santse a epetse dinaka ma-Doistere, ko gone  
ntoa esantse etla taca nako e telele. Mono  
goabo gontse go komoteroa thatana goea  
ntoem



A ntee jang koo Meriga? You know we are having lovely summer out here just now. Some days are bright enough to compare with the bright days of South Africa, and that is very unusual in Scotland and Glasgow in particular.

In five days the Faculty of Medicine in the University of Glasgow will be closing for the summer vacation — 3 months — we reopen on the 12th October. How would you like such a long holiday Harrie? This has been a nice term to me in the line of studies. The subjects were most interesting but somehow I was not in the best of spirits, and although I was never obliged to stay in, I didn't feel particularly fit at the beginning of the term — perhaps I was a bit run-down, but I am alright again and should be even more so after my vacation. I wish I could fly to Mafeking.

Go diraglang koo? How are the people keeping? What are they doing. If I went home what changes would I find — there must certainly be some in fifteen months.

Boora Jaoana - are they keeping well? - and  
 Boora Moruti. How is Motona of Zeeru & etc.  
 Is Moe Mohoela still at Thabakhehe?

I sometimes sit down & purposely work myself  
 into a homesickness - think & think & think -  
 How would you like being in my shoes Harriet?  
 How is your school getting on?

Ere utlhangwa ka u Tsacang photo u seke  
 oa ntebala Tle.

So the Wesleyan Church Melby Camp Kimberley  
 e tukile! Whoever set fire to it must  
 have long contemplated doing so, because  
 just after I came here, I was told that  
 it had been twice near burning. Any  
 way it was insured and it was an old  
 building not worthy of the Wesleyan congregation  
 of Kimberley. Hope they will have a better  
 church built. It will also serve the good  
 purpose of hurrying the School Board to  
 provide proper premises for the Lyndhurst Rd  
 Public School - don't you think so?

Dumela 'gnony Kgantadiaka. I shall write  
 again soon. Love to all fa lepong & to you  
 from yours affectionately,  
Momodou

Students Union  
The University  
Glasgow

18 July 1955

M. Harriet M. Mobs

Mapeteng: South Africa

Sgaitaditka oa lorato /

Ke amogetse lokoalo loa gap  
loa 3rd July fela mabane. Dikoalo di daga  
mo tseleng ka ntata ea ntoa e ea Bahibicoana  
e. Ke itumela tlata go utloa lo santse lo  
bolokeseqile. ♪ Sena kesa tshedile sentle motto  
ocho.

Ke go koaleke ka tshipi e fetileng, ke boka  
ke koala fela gape ka jaaka u bua, kente ke  
gile tuu-tuu fela ebile gosa eoe kene e moseja  
ono. U inyatsa fela, uena u utse u koala  
ka bonatla. Ke sholofela u senke u lepa unaka,  
ka itane gomashoe tlata mono fa motto a  
sa bone lokoalo lo locoang koo baratioeng,  
ebe ene ukete o lebeoe. Ure kare u leba  
koa lekoa matlho a kopane fela le bohibidun  
a makgoa.

He, ke eng ruri eare u koala u dire selinyane  
tela jana. Kana ruri ka mafika a tlatsa  
u ka tek. Tlhoka mafoko jang ngoane  
ma. Ka itane lokoalo loa gapo lotlo lo  
k. Fa eka ebe uena jana okabo u khotl

Bakae barona bo Kabo, Dikgaen, Oposiri le Sebopisoa  
 Ba direng? A otho a bone lelosira - ene o tshela  
 jang! A Diekhudw o sale kwa Lovedale! A  
 Matheatis gaise a nyale. Morena Motona oa Sefaltheo  
 ene? Morara le Sefetofile ba coclela jang?  
 A Mophidi ga ise a siele jarona gocoa Gora  
 Tlou jka una le Selaje? A lokile loa ea  
 gora Tlou bokhuchoanang? A dipoco! Disaka  
 ba go lapisa tthe Sisi - ke kga kela bobbe;  
 ebile ke gone etla jang u koala unne legoka  
 tlatsa dipampiri tse pedi kgotza tse thero ka  
 go araba dipoco tseo. Bora-musho le Bora  
 mushoana ba tshela jang?

Motho eo motlweni gokile gae otho koano, gone  
 ga jang! Oua a ukoalela bene are o etla ka  
 August last year. A didimela Sebaka, me aba a  
 koala gape ka December are otho tla ka March,  
 kaba ka mogakolola kafa oka ipakanyang  
 ka gone, me fa esale jalo gake ise kebe ke  
 mo utloelela, gake tse gore go rilang. Ene  
 eb motho eo othang go ithuta bo-agenta  
 mo London

Bancho ba dipaka tse dingoe le  
 me Chaena ba tsetse mo dikobing ka  
 moseja. South Afrika ke ene fela

Uare koo marigga a gaketse? Mono ke selimo se  
gentle. Malatsi mangoe atla anne mantle jina  
no motho ebe ene nket nketle okoa South  
Africa. #

Bora Moruti ba eoga jang? So ma-Siako  
o buile koo Thaba Nchu.

Dumedisa Mme le Bre le bana thata.  
Kaea Mme ure ketta mo koabela ka tshipi  
e Kafateng.

Dumela Janong le Kgutadiaka.  
Ka lorato lo lojolo.

Kenna bute sa fajo

Modiri

**Collection Number: A979**

**Silas T MOLEMA and Solomon T PLAATJE Papers**

***PUBLISHER:***

*Publisher:- Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand*

*Location:- Johannesburg*

*©2012*

***LEGAL NOTICES:***

**Copyright Notice:** Copyright for all materials on the Historical Papers website is owned by The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg and is protected by South African copyright law. Material may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

**Disclaimer and Terms of Use:** Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a collection owned by the University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg and deposited at Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.

---